
From: Devon Archer darcher@rosemontseneca.com
Subject: Re: P of P

Date: April 17, 2014 at 1:29 PM
To: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

So going to propose to the President May 7 & 8.  Our guy probably has to help on securing
rooms if we can't book thru regular means.  We'll need 5 or 6 rooms.

Devon Archer

On Apr 17, 2014, at 2:32 PM, Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Yes - let's meet in Paris at George V early May.

RHB

On Apr 17, 2014, at 11:40 AM, Devon Archer <darcher@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

From Vadim with Pres. on text;

'As an idea as to the meeting: between 7-9 may meet in Zurich or somewhere in Europe,
DA,HB,PPres, Nikolay to discuss Burisma, etc. And follow up visit by'

' DA and HB to Kiev end of may / early June? PP considers its usefull to meet earlier in may
to discuss strategy etc. What do you think?'

'In Kiev meet ukranian players etc'

Devon Archer


